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Dylan Eppert

B e
From: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeskc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 11:51 AM
. To: Dylan Eppert
Cc: paradigmcontracting@hotmail.com
Subject: : FW: Allera (150 Hwy & Pryor Rd) KCPL Service

**% This email is from an external source, use caution before clicking on links or opening
attachments, ***

Dylan,

Please see email below...

Thank you,
Tiffany

From: Tiffany Ford

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 9:38 AM

Ta: kim.brennan@cityoflS.net

Cc: Vincent Walker <Vincent@summithomeskc.com>; parad1gmcontractmg@hotmall com
Subject: Allera (150 Hwy & Pryor Rd) KCPL Service

Kim,

Kevin asked that I send you confirmation that KCPL has removed service for the land at SW 150 Hwy and Pryor
Rd. Please see email below from Theresa with KCPL.

Thank you,
Tiffany




From: Theresa Wilder <Theresa.Wilder@kcpl.com>
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeske¢.com>; Customer Service <custsery@kepl.com>; Vincent Walker

<Vincent@summithomeske.com>; Travis Ruf <Travis@summithomeskc.com>; paradigmeontracting@hotmail.com
Subject: RE: Cancel KCPL Service:

Good morning!

Please be advised it has been confirmed this morning, the crew removed the meter and the service March 19, 2019.

Theresa
Customer Care

From: Tiffany Ford [mailto.Tiffany@summithomeskc.com]
Sent; Friday, March 22, 2019 8:41 AM

To: Customer Service <custserv@kcpl.com>; Vincent Walker <Vincent@summithomeske.com>; Travis Ruf

<Travis@summithomeskc.com>; paradigmcontracting@hotmail.com
Cc: Theresa Wilder <Theresa.Wilder@kepl.com>

Subject: RE: Cancel KCPL Service:

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a link, opening attachments or entering
credentials.

All:

See email from KCPL below vesterday. I called KCPL customer service again today. The removal of service has
not been assigned yet. I requested to speak with a supervisor; no supervisors were available. I left a message for a
return call.

Thank you,
Tiffany

From: Theresa Wilder <Theresa.Wilder@kecpl.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeske.com>
Subject: RE: Cancel KCPL Service:

Thank you for using Customer Care!



Orders are in the system to be assigned to a crew. | am unable to provide a specific date,
however, it could be done any day now.

If you need anything further, please feel free to contact us.

Theresa
Customer Care

From: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeskc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:49 PM

To: Customer Service <custserv@kcpl.com>

Ce: Vincent Walker <Vincent@summithomeske.com>; Travis Ruf <Travis@summithomeskc.com>;
paradigmeontracting@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: Cancel KCPL Service:

Importance; High

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking a link, opening attachments or entering
credentials.

Teresa,

‘Would you please provide an update on when the power will be removed?

Thank you,
Tiffany

From: Tiffany Ford _
- Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:27 AM
To: 'Customer Service' <gcustserv@kcpl.com>
Ce: Vincent Walker <Vincent@summithomeskec.com>; Travis Ruf <Travis@summithomeskc.com>;
'paradigmcontracting@hotmail.com' <paradigmeontracting@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Cancel KCPL Service:
Importance: High

Teresa,
Thank you for the update. When is this remove service scheduled for?

Thank you,
Tiffany



From: Customer Service <custserv@kecpl.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 12:12 PM

To: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeskc.com>
Subject: RE: Cancel KCPL Service:

Public

Thank you for contacting Customer Care Center

We have orders in to remove service for you. FYI the addresses in our system if you need them for your records
are:

House-2025 Sw STATE ROUTE 150, LEES SUMMIT, MO, 840823010
Bamn-150 METAL BARN, LEES SUMMIT, MO, 64082

Please contact us if you have further questions.

Teresa
Customer Care Center

From: Tiffany Ford <Tiffany@summithomeskc.com>

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Customer Service <custserv@kcpl.com>; Ron Delarnette <Ron.Delarnette @kepl.com>; Delynne Smith
<delynne.smith@kcpl.com>

Cc: Travis Ruf <Travis@summithomeskc.com>; Vincent Walker <Vincent@summithomeske.com>

Subject: FW: Cancel KCPL Service:

Importance: High

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL.. Stop and think before clicking a link, opening attachments or entering
' credentials.

KCPL Customer Service/Ron/Delynne,

Please see email below... I was informed that there is still power at this location. Would you please direct me to
the correct person to talk to regarding having this power turned off?

Thank you,



Tiffany

Fram: Tiffany Ford
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 9:56 AM
To: 'custserv@kcpl.com' <custserv@kepl.com>

Cc: Travis Ruf <Travis@summithomeske.com>; Vincent Walker <Vincent@summithomeskec.com>
Subject: Cancel KCPL Service:

Good Morning,

Clayton Properties Group inc. dba Summit Homes purchased o house at 2025 SW M 150
HWY, LEE'S SUMMIT {See attached commitment confirming ownership)

We have called Customer Service to have this service turned off but they are not able to
locate an active account for this address.

| have attached the house and barn meter images for your reference.
Please turn off all KCPL services for these meter’s.

Please let us know if you have any questions or confirm when complete.



Addraag: 2035 5W M 150 WY

Thank you,
Tiffany




